
United Nations 

GENE HAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-THIRD SESSION 
Oftcwl Record.t • 

JRGANIZATION OF WORK 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 60th, MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. FERRARI BRAVO (Italy) 

CONTENTS 

SIXTH COMMITTEE 
60th meeting 

held on 
Thursday, 30 November 1978 

at 3 p.m. 
New York 

lGENDA ITEM 121: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON ENHANCING THE . EFFECTIVENESS OF 
I'HE PRINCIPLE OF NON-USE OF FORCE IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS'( continued) 

lGENDA ITEM 117: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED 
IMIONS AND ON THE STRENGTHENING OF THE ROLE OF THE ORGANIZATION (continued) 

1GENDA ITEM 115: REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS COMMISSION ON INTERNATIONAL TRADE LAW 
IN THE WORK OF ITS ELEVENTH SESSION (continued) 

lATE AND PLACE OF MEETINGS OF COMMITTEES REQUIRED TO REPORT TO THE SIXTH COMMITTEE 

'This record Is subject to correction. Corrections should be Incorporated in a copy of 
be record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
lfticial Records Editing Section, room A·JSSO. 

Corrections wUI be issued shortly after the end of the aesslon,ln a separate fascicle for 
ICb Committee . 

78-58923 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.6/33/SR.60 
12 December 1978 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

/ ... 



f./C J)/J5/~>H.GO 
Enc:lish 
Par,c 2 

'rhe meetinr~ vms called to order at 3.40 p.m. 

OTIGAIHZA'l'ION OF Horn<: 

l. 'rlle Cll/\ HM/\N Tlroponed that the Comrni ttee nhould consider the agenda items 
in rever:;,, order nn nhovm in the Journal of the United Nations .. It seemed more 
lor;ical fir:;L to complete <!Oncideration of agenda item 121, since the Committee 
ltad concluded it£; debate on that item that morninf>, T·1orcover, draft resolution 
A/C.G/33/1.7 on that item would probably have to be voted on, whereas draft 
r0nolution f\/C.u/11/L.FJ, on ar;enda item 117, would certainly be adopted by 
curwetl:Jlll-:. IL \V!l.~> Lhercforc desirable to reverse the or;ir:ino.l order of the 
H/~f'tl<la iL•'ln:; in order to avoid di1'1'icultics vlitlt the. explttrlfl.l.i<.r.H of vote. 

2. ~lr. KPO'l'SHA ( 'l'oc;o), supported by t·lr. BAHAYAGWIZA (nwanda), thour;ht it· 
preferable first to consider the draft resolution on the report of the 
f3J ecial Co11nrti t te<~ on the Charter of the United Nations nnd on the Strenc;theninc 
of the Hole of tlw Orr;anization, which would probably be adopted by consensus 
a11d then proet~<~d. to eondder draft resolution A/C.G/33/L.fJ on the report of the 
f~pccial Cornm:iLLcc ou Enhancing the tifi'cctivenens. of the Principle of Non-Use of 
Force in Inl.erno.tionnl Relations. 

·.' 
l. f'lr. Ho~;J·:NC>'T'OCK (United States of America) and Hr. fiOfJENNE (Israel) supporte~: 
the niw1;t'G t{onmacie hy the Chairman. ·;"., 

l1. f,il·. 1\tliJ'I.JilJ ('l'ltnisin) pointed out that urnft reuolution A/C.6/33/L. 7 hnd 
llc~n i:.;:3uctl -M'-rr L~ovembcr and draft resolution A/C.6/33/L.8 on 20 November. 
'Phe ordt~r rwopo~Jcd l1y the Chn.irmnn therefore corresponded to the chronoloc;ical 
order o I' their pub] icu.tion. 

~). Mt·. 1\/\11/\Hllll/\ (,Japun) no.id that lw did not think it neccosury to reverse the. 
order- uf' colltJitlcraUon of the ngeudu items, but 'vtu::J prepo.red to o.ccept the 
Chairman's suft/jestion. 

G. The CllATnt1/\N so.i<l that, in the absence of any objections, he would consider 
that the Committee n/jrced to his sur;gestion. 

7. It ;mn so decided. 

A<":El'!DJ\ T'L'l,:f'l 1~~1: HEPOH'r OF 'l'IIE SPECIAL Cm1HIT'l'EE ON .ENHANCING TilE EFFECTIVENESS 
OF 'l'IIE PIUI\ICIPLE OF NON-USE OF FORCE IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS (continued) 
(A/33/111·, A/C.G/33/L.7 and Corr.l, 1.9) 

U. 1\t. Lltt~ l'L•quc:.>t of the representative of the Ukrn.inio.n Soviet Socialist 
lkpll}J_ic., n. rcr~ordcd vote was taken on drnf't resolution A/C.G/33/L.7. 

T 11 f'::tvom· ; Afghanistnn, Alr;erio., Arr.;entin11, Hnhruin, Llenin, l3ro.zil,, 
nulgarin, Durundi, Dyelorussio.n fJoviet Godnlist Republic, 
CiliJc, Colombin, Costn Hicu, Cubo., Cyprus, Czcchoolovakia, 

I .. 



Against: 

f../C .G/)3/Lm. Go 
Ent~l i uh 
Page 3 

Democratic Yemen, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Fiji., Finland, 
· Gabon, German Democratic Republic, Ghana, Greece, Guyana, 

llondurun, Hungary, Indonesia, I run, Iraq, Ivory Coast, ,Jamaica, 
Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lao People's Democratic Hepublic, 
Libyan 1\.rab Jamahiriya, Madagancar, Malaynia, Bali, Mauritania, 
Mexico, Mone;olia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, Nicarar;ua, Jllir;er,· 
Nir;eria, Pultistan, Panurnu, Papua New Guinea, Philippines, 
Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Sinr;apore, 
Somalia, Sudan, Suriname, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, 
Tuninia, Ur;anda, Ukrainian Socialist Hepublic, Union of' ~oviet 
Social Republica, United Tiepublic of Cameroon, United Republic 
of Tanzania, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, 
Zambia. 

None. 
l ;, 

Abstaininr:: Australia, 1\.ustria, Belp;iwn, Cunmla, Chad, Chinu, Denmark, 
France, Germany, Federal Tiepublic of, Iceland, Ireland, Israel, 
Italy, Japan, Luxemboure;, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway,· 
PortU[~al., [)pain, Swctll!n, '.rurlwy, United l<i nt~dorn o l' nrvut llri tnin 
and Northern Irelun<l, United St1.1.tes of /\rned cu.. 

·9. Draft resolution A/C.G/33/L.7 was adoptec!_by 79 votes to none, \lith 211 
abstentionn. ·:t· 

10. Mr. NncKJ\.Y (New Zealand), explaining his vote, suid that his Government di<l 
not question the need to eliminate the use un<l the threat of force au an inutrmnent 
of policy between States. He did not believe, however, that the elaboration of 
another treaty was the best means of achievinc; that. The fundamental llrinci ples 
of international law relatine; to that question were already clearly set out in the 
United Nations Charter, and the oblie;ations which were established in that 
instrument applied to Hember States in accordance with Article 103. 'rhere was 
thus reason to doubt that the authority of the Chn.rter woultl l1e utrent~l.llmwcl lly 

. the adoption of a parallel instrurn~nt to which not all l.Jtatcn might uecorne pu.rtien. 

11. Since the delegation of New Zealand had difficulty with that element of the 
Special Committee's rnaT;J.date, which covered the task of drafting a world treaty, 
it had alJstained from votine; • 

. 12. Hr. ANOHA (Ivory Coast) said that his delee;ation could not be imli fferent to 
an initiative dcsie;ncd to enhance the principle of the non-une of force in 
international relations. He expressed satisfaction at the result of the vote, 
after a spirited debate which had convinced him that the principles of the Charter 
were not an obstacle to the adoption of an instrument of the kind proposed lJy the 
Soviet Union. 

13. The draft treaty was of both legal and political importance. It was 
especially opportune at a time when the arms race was seriously thrcateninr, the 

* See para. 23 below. 
I . .. 



A/C.6/33/fW..GO 
English 
Pnr,c lr 

(r-.1r. 1\nomn, Ivory Coast) 

survival of mankind. He recalled that General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV), 
entitled ;-;Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and 
Peoplen 11 had resulted in the liberation of hundreds of millions of people. The 
enhancem~nL of' tlw effectiveness of the }1rinciple of non-use of force in 
international rclationn proceeded from the same desire to achieve the objectives 
of the Charter by permanently eliminatine; the scourr,e of war. · 

111. Hr. MON'l'ENEGHO (Nicarar;ua) said that his delec;ation, bcinr, aware of the 
i mpor\.nnel! or drafL reuo) uti on A/C. 6/ 33/L. 7, hnd be eo me a co-sponsor. Now, 
more than ever, it. 1ms necessary to nafer;uard the principle of non-use of force 
in international relations, since that principle had been repeatedly violated. 
'l'ltc~ nuvc t·nmt •rt L o I' N i ear·aguu, l'or exmnple, .wnu CUlT<~ll tly expcriencinr, rm internal 
criuis eausecl .by Governments which had violated the principle of non-use of · 
1'oree and aLtempt<)d to overttn·ru the lec;al Government of the country by force. 

J~). Tt ~nu; surprirdnr;, to say the least, that a certain Latin American Povrer 
nltottlcl have to.l\c•n part in the drnft.inr, of the draft resolution when that country 
had on] .v rcecntl .v attempted to interfere in the internal affairs of Nicaragua.· 
~.1orcover, uno Lher La tin American country had seen fit, in defiance of the 
prindplc' or non-int.r~rreren~n, to hrinr~ mn.ttern vrithin the internal ,jurisdiction. 
u l' t.lmL c·uu11 t.ry t,,. Llw ttL t.enL ion o I' rcr;ional boclien und even the United Nntions, :1 

1(\, ['li,·:\t':u,:un. Lll•.·t·c~!'ot't! wc1eulil!~d t.he ndopt..i.on ol' t.ltnl. <lro.rt. reuolul..ion, \-lhich 
once lt/~aiu con rlnncd the importance which the United Nations attached to the 
princi]ll~ o C cq1mli ty of States. 

J'(. t1r. llO~;!•;N~)'J'OCJ< (UnlLc~d rlLn.b:: or 1\rnc~ricn), opeukinc~ on a point. of order, 
poiu Lc-~C~)utt:hat in ucco:rdnncc with the rules of procedure dclec;ations which 
:Jpon:>at't!d 11. drart reuolution ·were not allmred to explain their votes on that 
draft. 

111. ~lr. 1101,1/\ ( N.i..t':cr) sahl that in a world of violence, domination and in,justice 
l}t.'C1ll' i Ly '~:.w a ma,jor preoccupation o l' the Government of Nir,cr. For that reason:· 
his tlclec:aU.on had from the outset vlelcotned the Soviet initiative to draft a 
1wrld treaty and had consequently voted for draft resolution A/C .6/33/L. 7. 

19. llr. ROSEimTOCIC (United States of America) said that his delegation continued 
to tal~e the vicH that it was not particularly useful to devote time and energy to 
that exercise when there were other items of a more critical nature to consider. 
To cite those other issues, and speculate on the reasons why they were not 
eq ttalJ.y G Lrer;sccl, was not only relevant to the i tern before the Committee but 
enscntial if a balanced set of priorities vras to be retained. 

20. It uan true that tltc resolution just adopted clearly provided that the 
Sp~c.ia1 Committee might choose '''h.:ttt:!vc=r means it deemed appropriate to -enhance 
Llle cffr:eLivr:rws:; of the prohibition of the threat or usc of' force. That was 
Lite only JlL)n :db lc tTJ()atd.ll/~ o 1' tlw vrord "or 11 in parar~rarlh 2 of thnt rcnolution, 
f.1orc:ovL~l', :; inee t!te i>pecial Connni Ltee \·T:.tG clearly required to treat the peaceful 
:.;c L tlr:tn•:n L or di:.;IJUtcc ~s inextricably linked with the prohibition of the threat 

I ... 



1\jc .G/33/~m .Go 
J•:nt~"l i~.;l1 

l'tt{~<: ) 

(!lt'. T'o~;cn:; Lud , llni tt;rl :;tutr:s) 

or use of force, his delegation was disinclined to impose its sc0pticism on 
those members of the Committee who considered that the ~rork or the ~)pecinl 
Committee might be useful. In deferrinr.; to the vie,.,rs of tho:.;e who, whiJ e not 
supporting the idea of a treaty, believed that the ~)pccial CommiLLec might do 
useful work in other areas, the United States delegation was in no way departin13 
from its opposition to a treaty. It was suspending the full expression of its 
negative views in the hope that the Committee would be encoura~ed to explore 
other, more useful avenues for assisting the United Nations in the enhancement 
of the effectiveness of the principle of the non-use of force. To that end it 
had abstained from votin~:; on oruft resolution 1\/C. G/33/L. 7. 'l'hc delegati on 
of the United States wou]n review its position und, in pnrUculur., it:~ 
participation in that exercise in the light of thu rc~mlt:.; of' the next :.H:onion 
of the Gpecial Committee. 

21. Mr. ZEI!Ji!N'l'Jifl':H ( Ji'udcrttl Hepuhl ic o I' Gerrnuny) , s peuki ng 011 l>l'IHt 1 l' u r Lilt! 
European Community, sniu thut the nine rnernl)(:r flt.n b~s or· Lllc~ Cnnnrnm t L.v Wt.' r·<_. 
firmly committed to the principle of the non--usc of force in inLernatlunal 
relations and. recognized. Lhe nceu tu enhance its el'I'ceti vcnt~:J!J. 'l'Jwy had not., 
however, been able to support resolution A/C.G/33/1.7, becau::;e it sLrestJcd Lite 
elaboration of a world treaty. In their opinion, it was not advisable to follow 
that course, Besides, according to the manuate of the Special Conunittec, 
several courses were open to it, each of ¥Thich was equally imJJortant. 'rlte 
prou;ress of its work therefore depended on the exploration of those avenue:.;. 
The delegations of the member Gtates of the European Community Lhnt pnriicipated 
in the work or the f3pcciul Conunittee Here ready Lo mulw a couutructive 
contribution to the search for all possible means of enhancing the prineiplc 
of the non-use of force. 

22. Hr. FREER (Costa Rica) oaid bin delccr,ution hud voLeci in fuvour ot' 
resolution A/C.6/33/L.7, because it had enthusiastically welcomed the initintivt~ 
to draft a world treaty on the non-use of force. Ouch a treaty ¥rould be in the 
interest of Stutes which, like Costa Rica, had, under their eonstitution, 
renounced armed force and consequently the threat and usc o.f force in 
international relations. lie hod noted that some States which llud viol.ute<l the 
soverei{t,nty of Costa Rica, as bad been recop;nized by the Orr;anization of 
American Gtates, had vuteu in favour of the resolution which had ,just been 
adopted. 

23. Mr. CORREIHJ\. (Anr;olu) sai<l that owinr; to u technical iudtl<.m L, lri.s 
deler;ation' s vote had not been recorded. It had intended to vote for <lraft 
resolution /\/C.G/33/1.7. 

24, Mr. MeKENSIE (Trinidad and Tobago) said that had his delegation heen 
present during the voting, it 1vould have voted in favour of the draft resolution. 

25. Mr. NDJEHBA (United Republic of Cameroon) said that the results of the vote 
on draft resolution A/C.6/33/L.7 reflected the determination of I11ost of the 
States represented in the Sixth Committee to prohibit for ever the use of force 
in international relatioLls, althouc;h some had opposedor had r;iven only limited 

/ ... 



A/C.6/33/SR.h0 
Enelish 
Page 6 

(!JE.•_]J~lJL'I'~!llnC'l'OO.E_) 

support to the Soviet proposal. A world treaty on the non-use of force should 
constitute an additional guarantee for small countries and would in no way 
weaken the Charter of the United Nations. His delegation hoped that the 
Special Committee would prepare a draft treaty prohibiting, in particular, the 
USC Of nuclear \>Tea pons~ in vie1v Of its {!;enerai SCOpe, the treaty WOUld supplement 
the international instruments already adopted in that field and reflect the will 
of the international con®unity to translate into reality the provisions of 
draft resolution A/C.l/33/1.39 adopted by the First Committee at the current 
scodon of the General .1\socmbly • 

.1\<Ht:ND/\. l'l'J•:r1 H'(: HEI'OH'l' OF 'l'I!E SPEC I JiL COMJI1l'l"rim ON 'l'!IE C}IJin'l'ER OF 'rifE 
U.NI'rED U/\.TIONfl AND ON 'l'IIE STRENGTHENING OF THE ROJ.E OF THE ORG./\NIZ./\TION 
(continucd)(Ji/33/33, A/33/65, A/33/206 and Corr.l; A/C.G/33/L.B, 1.10) 

26. The CII./\IRH./\N announced that Nigeria had joined the list of sponsors of draft 
resolution A/C. G/33/L. [l, which was thus sponsored by l~IJ deleeations. 

27. Mr. K.l\'l'EK./\ (United Republic of 'ranzania) felt that draft resolution 
A/C.G/33/L.U left rnuch to be desired. For example, in the sixth preambular 
paragraph of the draft, the General Asnembly noted that "pror;ress has been made 
in fulfillinr; the mandnte of the Special Committeefl. As it had said previously 
(A/C.G/33/fH\.21, para. 28), his delegation considered that the Special Committee 
!mel rnarle no prur,rer::s. At t.hc very most, to be ecnerous, it miGht be said that 
''lit.Lle 1

' pror;rcut: hn.d been mude. 

28. Hith regard to parar;raph 2, which was based on paragraph 2 of resolution 
32/45 on tho report of the Special Committee adopted the previous year by the 
General JisGcmbly, it was nt the ureing of some delc~ationo thnt it hnd been 
introduced iu"Lo the drn.ft under consideration. Durin[i the neeotintions which 
lwd J.cd Lo the clraJ'L, !tiu delcr~ii.tiou had B Lreuoc<l thn.t the pnrngruph 2 in 
quet;t.iou 1•1tl.:l \lll\lt~ceu:;m·.v hcctUUJC 0 1' Lhe PXls tcncc 0 r pnrngr•n.ph 3. Tnclccd' 
paragraph 2, which outlined the mandate of the Special Committee, weakened the 
impact of pnrnr:rnph ), Hhich npecificd who.t the Special Committee should do at 
i t;n next rwnG.iun. 'l'he dclcr,ntions which had pres ned for the maintenance of 
operative parnr;ra])h 2 mir,ht well intend to refer to that paraeraph in the 
Special Committee us n pretext to take up questions o'ther than those listed in 
parnernph 3. 

29. Moreover, it should h:.wc been made clear, at the end of paragraph 2, that 
the Special Committee should make recommendations to the General Assembly, It 
nhoulcl not Jjmit itself ·to drnwinr. up a list of proposals nnd exrunininr. certain 
proposah; :. it. :>hould rnnl<e recon1P1cndntions to the General Assemllly nt one of its 
forthcominr; sessions. The precise formulation which his deler;ation vould have 
"'ished vrould in no vray have oblir.;ed the Special Committee to make those 
recommendations nt the thirty-fourth session of the General Assembly, as some 
clcler:ation::; hac! J'earccl. 

30. 'J'o request the Specin.l Commi ttce to lle mindful of the importance of reaching 
r;encral ar.;rcernent whenever it had sir;nificance for the outcome of its work, as 

I ... 



11./c. 6/33/SR. Go 
Enr;li:;h 
l'atj~~ ·r 

•:the General Assembly did in paragraph 4 of draft resolution A/C.6/:n/L.P>, was 
tantamount to hampering the conduct of the work of the Special Corrunittcc. It vr:.ts 
possible that dcler;ations which did not wish thnt p:.trncraph t6 be umcndcd intended_ 
precisely to h:.tmper the Special Committee in the fulfilment of its task. 'Jlhcy had 
even objected to havinc; the Chairman of the Sixth Conmtittce mnkc, bd'or'-' the 

,adoption of draft resolution A/C.6/33/L.8, the followinr; ntatement: "Tt is the 
understanding of the Sixth Committee that the Special Committee will conclude its 
deliberations on peaceful dispute settlement at its next session and that the 
Special Committee will start its work on the question of the maintenance of 
international peace and security at the same session. It is also the understandine 
of the Sixth Committee that operative paragraph 4 of the draft resolution is 
without prejudice to the rules of procedure." 

'31. He expressed the hope that at the thirty-fourth session of the Ccncral 
'Assembly, the Chairman of the Special Committee would be in a position to nnnounce 
that pror;ress hus been mnde in the effective fulfilment of the mandate of the 
Special Commit tee. His dclccation had been one of the :.>non:>ur:; o I' Lhl~ draft. 
resolution adopted the previous year because it had· still hoped that t.he fjpccial 
Comrni ttee would make substantial progress. Dnd nr~ the current year, it had noted 
that no progress had been made and saw no reason to support a similar draft 

:resolution. It was therefore with reluctance that it would ,join in nny consennuu 
'on draft resolution A/C.6/33/L.8. 

•:32. Mr. ROSENNE (Israel) thought that the first preambular paragraph, under which 
1the General Assembly reaffirmed its support for the purposes and principles set 
forth in the Charter of the Gnited Nations, was incongruous. That reaffirmation, 
which did not appear in the corresponding reuolution of the prcv:imw .Yl'ar, went 
without suying, even if cll!lcgutionu hud widely dii'L'cring intcrprutat.:intw of' Lhe 
purposes and principles set forth in the Charter of the Uni Led NaL ion!..l. Othcrwi :;;e, 

·his delegation had no objection to the adoption by consensus of the clrul't 
resolution. However, it urged the sponsors to consider once again whether the 
first preambular paragraph was truly necessary and whether it enhanced the dignity 
of the General Assembly; it might be possible in the report of the Sixth Cormnittee 
to the General 1\.uocmbly, to include a proposal that the parnr:raph ohoul cl lH! deleted 
or urwnd e<l. 

33. Mr. EKANEY (United Bepublic of Cameroon) said that his delegation joined in 
the consenmw which scemotl to have emerged in connexion with druf't ruuoluLion 
A/C.6/33/L.8 because it believed it necessary to renew the Special Committee's 
mandate. However, it would have wished to nee the draft rL~aolution contnin n 

·provision specifying how the Special Committee, which had already listed several 
Proposals having awakened special interest, would proceed, at its next session, to 
complete the listing and examination of those proposals. There was a contradiction 
between paragraph 3, which set out a programme of work, and paragraph 2, which 
interpreted the Special Committee's mandate in too general a manner. That 
paragraph, which reproduced the provisions of paragraph 2 of resolution 32/!15 
adopted the previous year by the General Assembly, was unnecessary and ran counter 
to the sixth preambulur purasraph, which noted that proc;ress had been made in 
fulfilling the mandate of the Special Commil.t(~c. lie exin·cnsed the hope that those 

I .. I 



A/r-.6/33/SR.GO 
F:n1~1 ish 
l'nge [l 

{)_1_!~~Ji_!(_LHH'.V ~-~~nll~:'_l.:5_~_n) 

who had pressed for the insertion of the paragraph in the draft resolution would 
allo'f the Special Committee to make a detailed examination of some of the proposals 
rrlrcndy listed with a view to submitting recommendations to the General Assembly 
at its thirty-fourth session. 

3l1. His deler~ation surported. the principle that the Special Committee should seek 
to reach r,cncral nr,reement whenever it hctd significance for the outcome of its work. 
lloHever, thnt principle should not be invol<ed in order to block the wishes of the 
mn.,lori L.v, nnd !.Ill~ proviuiollll of purngrn.ph l1 should not be prejudicial to the rules 
0 (' Jll'lH~t~<hll'(', 

35. The CIIAIHI'I\AN said that if there were no objections, he ilould take it that the 
CornmiLLee dccirlcd to nclopt by conserlSuo clraft resolution A/C.6/33/L.8. 

36. It was so decided. 

TT. ~lr. HO~mN: :'I'OCI\ ( llni Led :Jtntcw of Arnc:rica) sn.icl that his delegation wao pleased 
to ha-ve l>cen al>le Lo ,Join in the con::wnuuo on draft resolution A/C. 6/33/L. 8, 
paragraph ~: o I' whieh contuined a cleo.r reo.ffirmution of the mnndate of the Special 
r',ornnd ~. tc~e. It a(~rcc<l thnt pror~rcsn hn.d been made n.t the latest sesuion of the 
;;pt~d.al Cormni Lt.<~~~ tmd looked forward to further progreua at its next session. In 
Lilt~ :1C:Vt~rrt.lr pt'<}llllllll\J.nl' ptU'Il[';L'ttph, the opon:IOl'll or the drnrt rc~JOlution had placed 
ernplttwi :; un ccnwultations in order to eneouruge the members of the Specin.l Committee 
Lo rna:intuh1 contact vrith all deJcr;o.tions, whutevcr their point of view. After 
rt~cn] line; l..he circumstances which had led the General Aauembly, in resolution 32/115, 
to l'C<J.UCSt the Special Committee to be. mindful of the importance of reachinr, general 
ar;reement -v1henever it had sir,nificance for the outcome of its work, he noted -vrith 
:;al;i.n f'rwti on t.Jmt at itu 19'713 seudon the Special Committee had avoided recourse to 
vuLi.nr~. 'l'hn.l. r·erjue:; t had been mo.inLnined in the draft resolution and there was no 
doul>t Lhat at i.i.r; 19'79 ncs::.; ion, the Special Committee would once ur.;ain be e;uided by 
i L. J]j n rlel r'f'::tL:iun 1/llG n.lso conf'i<lcnt ·that the Special Corrunittce would proceed with 
its HOl'k in un ortlcl'ly nu.umer, in uccord.unce with its mandate. For its pnrt, his 
rleler:n.tion v1011lrl have ponitive proposals to mn.ke at the forthcoming session of the 
f~l"''L~inl Ctlllllnit.t.c.·,• nnd LooJ,ed l'onm.rrl to positive work by all concerned with a view 
Lo :1Lt·engl.ltt~ttinr; Lhe role or the Orgnnization. 

:313. tk. [(JILI,;:~'I'llV (Union or Doviet Socialist Hepublics) said that if draft 
resolution A/C ,()/33/L .n had been put to the vote his delegation would not have been 
able to vote in favour of it, because it found several of its provisions, 
purticularly those of paragraph 3, unacceptable. The Special Committee should take 
account of the: position of those delegations which doubted that the effectiveness of, 
the United 1\laLio'nu eoulcl be strendthened, particularly in the area of the maintenance 
of -international peace o.nd sccuri ty, throur;h revision of the Charter. 'ltJhat was I 
needed. 'ms, on the contrary, insistence on rigorous respect for the provisions of 
thn.t. instrument and the obligations flo-vrinc; from it. Nothinr could take the place 
ol' Lh<: po1:iLicu1 will of Staten:, ifthey inf'rinc;ed the provisions of the Charter it 
wa:: nuL l>c·c~au::c the Charter wm; deficient. Chtmr;inr; the Charter in an.v way could 
only have the: cJ'f'eet of undermininc; t.he foundations on which the· United Nations 
recter1. 'l'he r',omrni Ltcc could reach positive results only by concentrating on i 

l . 
l 

I ... t 
~ 



f\/C. Gtn/rm. Go 
En t ~ I i ~ ~ II 
]': l/ ;t• l) 

; proposals a:imerl !Lt :;trenr~tlwnirw Lltr> rolr: of' Lhc· lfn i Lc·d IJaL i•Jn:1 :tnd •:rtlt:llw i rtt•: i L:: 
ef'fectivcrw::;s ~rithin tlw rrcmevror.·k of' th<: pruvi:;iow~ ol' Llte CharL\:J' a11d i.L' it. 
v1orl:cd on the basis of consensus. 

· 39. Mr. IIOFSTEE (Nethcrlnndo) said tlmt !d :; dele{~ttl;ion ltnd ltnd 11u di l'l':i cu·l t.y i 11 • 

joining tlw consensus on draft; reuolutlon fi/C.G/3]/L.n bt:<~auuu iL pt·ovjtkd a uouud 
basio for the worl\: of the t3pacinl Committee nt its next seBsion. Vlhi.lc the work 
done by the Special Committee so fnr }Juc1 been uocful, it bad not .vuL llc\m very 

/Productive. His delegation therefore welcomed operative parcteraph 3, Hhich 
· mentioned specifically the topics to which the Special Committee wm; to devote 
attention. The peaceful settlement of disputes, the maintenance of international 
peace and security and the rationalization of existing procedures of the United 
Nations all deserved thoroush consideration. It was to be hoped that the Spc~cinl 
Committee would be able to submit workable proposals to the Generrll 1\ssembly on 
those topics. 

40. Mr. KOROMJ\ (Sierra Leone) sni<l that Jda dele1~n.Lion h:ttl ,]lliJwd the~ 1!tln:;cn:;1w 

ron draft rcoolution J\/C.6/33/L.fJ in spite oi' it;::; r·~·~wrvuLion:J wit;h rct~ard to Lllr.: 
Special Corinnittel! 1 s most recent se::;uion. It hoped that upprL!c.iab.l 1.! Pl'ut~r·es~• 1-rouJd 
be rnacle in the future. Hi th rcsur<l to purusruph 3 of the draf't rcsoluLion, his 
delegation was not convinced that it was necessary for the Special Committee to 
consider the question of the rationalization of cxistinr; procedure::; of Lhc lfnitcd 

' Nations, because that question hud ulrcn<lY been studi\~d in deLaiJ in otJt,_'r budi<~:J. 
For the rest, his deleGation supported the proviGion:.; of that parar~r::ph. 

: AGENDA I'rEM 115: REPORT 01~ 'rJ!E UNI'l'ED NJ\'riONf3 COMMn>GJ ON ON lN'J'I•:HN/\'I'TONI\L 'l'l\1\lll•: 
.·LAW ON TilE WORK OF I'l'S ELEVEN'l'II SEGGION (continued) (fi/C.G/:n/J,.J;~) 

41. 'rhc CHJ\IHMJ\N announced that Panama· had become a nponsor of druft recolution 
i,A/C.6/33/L.l2. 

DATE JIJID PLACE OF l-1EETirlGS OF COHMITTEES REQUIRED TO REPORT TO THE SIXTH Cm.lMITTEE 

42. 'T'he CJIJ\IRMJ\N said he rcsrcttcd that he must inform the mcrnhern of the Cornrni l.l:cc 
that despite all the efforts he had made to satisfy the wishes exprcsnccl by cert;ain 
deler;ations, it was not 'fDasible to chansc the elates und pln.ccs of meetinr;s dcci.dc<l 
on by the Dccrctnrint for the seooion::; of the vnrimw Commi Ltc:l~n report. in{~ to Utv 
Sixth Committee. 'l'he only possible clatco, other than thooc envi::;ac;cd by the 
Secretariat, were the following: From 8 to 26 January; from G to ~:3 1\uc;ust or from 
27 August to 14 September, provided the meetings were held at Geneva, since no 
conference room would be available in New York. It did not seem possible to 
postpone by one week the session of the Ad Hoc Committee on Internuti.·,nal Terrorism, 

·1 as had been proposed, becamJ\~ the only conference room available at that time was 
one which could accommodate only 30 representatives. The dates and meeting places 
announced by the Secretariat would therefore, with one exception, be maintained. 
They were the following: Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an Int\~rnational 
Convention against the Taking of Hostages, Geneva, from 29 January to 16 February; 
Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations and on the Strcnsthening of 
the Role of the Organization, Geneva, from 1') February to 16 March; Ad Hoc Committee 

I . .. 



Ht'-'•"t-'-'/SR.60 
English 
Page 10 

(The Chairman) 

on International Terrorism, New York, from 19 March to 6 April; Spec.ial Committee 
on Enhancing the Effectiveness of the Principle of Non-Use of Force in International 
Relations, New York, from 17 April to n· May. As the opening of the session of that 
Con~ittce had been postponed by one day, owing to the Easter holiday, a small change 
would have to be made in the statement of the administrative and financial 
implications of draft resolution A/C.6/33/L.7, in document A/C.6/33/L.9. 

43. Mr. ROlJENS'l'OCIC (United States of 1\merica) suggested that the Sixth Committee· 
should mention in its report to the Fifth Committee that it would like the session 
of the Ad Hoc Committee on International Terrorism to be (leferred by one week if 
possible. Perhaps by the time that document was considered by the Fifth Committee 
the dates envir;ac;ecl for the mcetinc;s of certain Committees would have been changed· 
or it mic;ht have been ascertained that one of the C0mmittees which was to meet 
during that period could be accommodated in a conference room that was not large 
enough for more thnn 30 reT)resentatives. 

44. Mr. KA'I'EKA (United Republic of Tanzania) said that he would prefer that exact 
dn.tcs should be n.r;recd npon so thn.t en.eh <lclct~ttt:ion could cntnblish its ovm calendar 
of \vorl<. wit.h the certainty thn.t the elates would not be changed. 

l1). Tlr. H\n;t·:N~>'l'OCK (United Staten of 1\.nicrica) said that all delcr;ations would 
benefit if the meetings of the Special Committee on the Charter and those of the 
.Ad Hoc Committee on International Terrorinm were scheduled a week apart. He hope4 
thnt every possibility of givinr; effect to that suggestion would be considered,·. 
provided the progrens of the work of the Ad Iloc Committee on International 
Terrorism was not hindered thereby; also, it would be desirable to settle the 
question before it was considered by the General .Assembly. 

'i 

~6. fJir. K.A'rEK.A (United Republic of Tanzania) said that the objection raised by hisi 
delegation was purely political; it was inadmissible that the dates of the meetings· 
of the Ad Hoc Committee on International Terrorism should not yet be definitely 
decided upon while definite decisions had been made with respect to other 
committees. His delegation felt that the proposed dates - from 19 March to 
6 A}1ril - should not be changed. 

47. The GHAIRM.AH said that the decision was not one which the Sixth Committee 
could take:, for the question vras not on its programme of work but on that of the·.; 
plenary .Assembly. 

48. Mr. ROSENNE (Israel) observed that three important legal bodies >rere to meet 
during the first half of 1979: The United Nations Commission on International Trade 
fjaw, the International Law Commission a.nd the United Nations Conference on the Law 
of thu Sea, which would hold at least one session. The Secretariat should therefore 

· :Jpcc'l up the publieation of the reJlorts of the four bodies reportinc; to the Sixth 
Conunitt..ce uo that they could be tran~~mittcd to delegations before the beginninc; of· 
meetings for the preparation of the next session of the General Assembly,· at the :· 
end or July and the beginning of August. . 

119. 'l'hc Cll/\lllM/\N said that <lclnyn in t.lw pui>Jicn.Uon or rcportn did, indeed, create 
tll:llly d i r f'i l'll.i t,i e:J. 

I ... 



A/C.. (,f 1·1/~m. on 
l•:n1~ I i:..;h 
l'agc 11 

50. Mr. KOROt1A (Sierra Leone) said that if' the Special Committ.ce on the Charter of 
;he United Nations met at Geneva, as planned, it mirr,ht not be possible to have a 
.J_uorum, for many .deleGations would not be able to take part in the work of all the 
bodies meetinG at that time, Gi vcn the lar[';C number ot' mec~ti nc-,r; plannr:d. rl'he :..>ixth 
Committee should therefore consider the possibility of havine the :Jpecial Co1mnittcc 
on the Charter meet in New York. 

51. The CHAIRMAN said it would be impossible to accept such a proposal because, at 
the time when the Conunittee would meet, three of the lar(je meeting rooms in the 
General Assembly building at Headquarters would be underr;oine reconstruction. The 
Sixth Committee could express the vrish that the Special Committe!..! should meet in 
New· York instead of Geneva, but the decision would rest with the Secretariat. 

52. f·1rs. MUTUKWA (Zambia) said that the Secretariat should do everything it could 
to enable the Special Committee to meet in New York, even if the dates of its. 
session had to be changed. If the Committee met at Geneva, many delegations, in 
particular those developing countries, 1vould have 'to spend a very long time away 
from their capitals or from the headquarters of their missions, which were generally 
in New York. 

53. fJlr. MUDHO (Kenya) said that he thought it was useless to continue the 
discussion because the Sixth Committee did not have the power to chan(';e either the 
place or the duration of the meetings in question. 

5!~. The CHAIRMAN said that as the decision would be taken by the General Assembly 
on the recorrunendation of the Sixth Committee or the Fifth Cornrnittee 1 delec;ationn 
could raise those questions in the plenary Assembly. 

55. r~r. JACOVIDES ( Cyprun), :.mpported l.Jy Mr. SANDl•:Im ( c;uyuna) , said tl!at he agreed 
vTi l;h lhc remarlw rnncle by the reprcocntati vco o C Gicrra Leone nnd Zambia. 

56. Mr. FIFOOT (United Kingdom) suegested that some committee should change places 
with the Special Committee on the Charter, which had an extremely heavy proc;rnrrune 
of 1vork. A s trone protest should be sent to the Gccretariat urc;ing it to chunlje 
the programme which had been laid down. 

57. Mr. MUSEUX (France) observed that the United Nations Office at Geneva was a 
normal rneeting place and that many delegations had missions in that city, He 
therefore could not support the proposal of the United Kingdom representative. 

The mcetin~ rose at 5.15 p.m. 




